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Junod, Rebecca

From: Ullrich, Elizabeth

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 5:12 PM
To: WHITLATCH II, HERB

Cc: MUGRAGE, RUSTY L

Subject: RE: RE: Amendment 65

You are correct, the most recent amendment should be No. 65. | will issue a corrected copy of the license.

Betsy

Betsy Ulirich, Senior Health Physicist
USNRC Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
610-337-5040 (office)

240-704-4575 (cell)
Elizabeth.ullrich@nrc.gov

From: WHITLATCH II, HERB [mailto:Herb.Whitlatch@dupont.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Ullrich, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>

Cc: MUGRAGE, RUSTY L <Rusty.L.Mugrage@dupont.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Amendment 65

DuPont Specialty products USA, LLC
47-01876-01
| have attached a copy.

Herb Whitlatch

From: Ullrich, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 9:37 AM

To: WHITLATCH I, HERB <Herb.Whitlatch@dupont.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Amendment 65

Could you please give me the name on the license and/or the license number?
Betsy

From: WHITLATCH i, HERB [mailto:Herb.Whitlatch@dupont.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 8:58 AM

To: Ullrich, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Amendment 65

Ms. Ullrich,
It appears that our last amendment 64 did not take effect in your system before our next amendment 65. Our last
amendment is a change in RSO. It came back to us as amendment 64 | believe it should 65. Can you check on this?
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Thank you for your time,

Herb Whitlatch

Process Control Technician East End
Site Laser Safety Officer (LSO)

B280

Washington Works.

8480 Dupont Rd.

Washington WV. 26181

Office (304)863-2906



